Waqas Saleem Malik

LAB Assistant

School of Natural Sciences

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2007 - 2007

About

Internee

Dr. Waqas Saleem Malik is working as LAB Assistant in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Waqas Saleem Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
D.A,E in Electronics	2005 - 2008
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1998 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
LAB Assistant	2022- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
LAB Assistant	2012 - 2022
School of Natural Sciences	
LAB Assistant	2009 - 2012
School of Natural Sciences	

Pakistan Telecommunication Company LTD , Office of senior Engineer Optical Fibre System North 7th Road PTCL Satellite Town, Rawalpindi